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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. Y34 , s.2023

To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary Schools Head
Public School Personnel
All Others Concerned

FROM: ROWENA C. BANZON, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: 75t ANNIVERSARY OF SDO DAGUPAN CITY, WORLD
TEACHER’S DAY KICK-OFF CEREMONY

Date: September 12, 2023

1. In celebration of SDO Dagupan City’s 75" Founding Anniversary
which coincides with the celebration of World Teachers’ Day and
National Teachers Month, a kick-off ceremony for World Teachers
Day with the theme: “Together4Teachers” will be conducted at the
Jimmy Fernandez Stadia, Lucao District, Dagupan City on
September 14, 2023.

2. Attendance of all school personnel, particularly teachers is hereto
expected.

3. All Public Schools on that day shall conduct distance learning
modality to ensure non-disruption of learning.

4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum to all concerned is
desired.

. BANZON, CESO V
%oo s Division Superintendent

Address; Burgos St., Poblacion Oeste, Dagupan City
Telephone: (075) 653-4101

Website: depeddagupan.com

Email: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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